Matilda Candare

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 11:40 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: Docket Title Revision (Docket No 000121B)

Ms. Sanders,

I was told to contact you in regard to revising the title of a docket. Below is the docket
information with the revision highlighted.

Docket No.: 000121B-TP — Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems
permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications
companies. (CENTURYLINK FLORIDA TRACK)

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Ke'"'~7~-+~~j@psc.state.fl.us

Direct: (850)413-6234

Fax: (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



